ELKINS COMMON COUNCIL
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA

401 Davis Avenue

Council Chamber, 2nd Floor
March 3, 2022

7:00 p.m.

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
2. Call to order and roll call
3. Agenda adjustments

a. Ordinance 297. An Ordinance of the Common Council Of Elkins, West Virginia ,
Pursuant to Petition Filed By Robert L. Morris, Jr., Executive Director, On Behalf of
The Randolph County Development Authority, Regarding Certain Tracts of Real
Property In Leadsville District, Randolph County, Owned By the Randoiph County
Development Authority And Known And Identified as Area 1 and Area 2 On The
Attached Plat, To Incorporate and Annex Such Property Into The City of Elkins
Pursuant To West Virginia Code §8-6-4 (1% of two readings)

b. Resolution 1500. Accepting Conditions of Lease between the Elkins Historic
Landmarks Commission and the City of Elkins, and Authorizing Execution of
Agreement

4. Public comment
S. Minutes

a. Minutes proposed for the regular council meeting of February 17, 2022
6. Correspondence and Notifications

a. Issued building permits

b. Treasurer’s report

c. Events

7. Presentation

a. Elkins Parks and Recreation Director Tom Tesar

Elkins City Clerk -1 of 2—
Date created: 3/1/2022 11:02:00 AM Last saved: 3/1/22 11:03 AM




Regular Council Meeting March 3, 2022

b. Elkins Depot Welcome Center and Elkins-Randolph Tourism CVB Director Anne
Beardslee

8. Committee Reports
9. Staff reports
10. Approval of vendor invoice payments
Vendor invoices presented for approval:
¢ A/P History Check Report for the period February 14 — 25, 2022

(Available for public review in the city clerk’s office two business days before this meeting, as
required by W. Va. Ethics Commission Open Meetings Advisory Opinion 2012-04.)

11. New business

a. Ordinance 296: An Ordinance of the City of Elkins, West Virginia to Amend and
Revise Elkins City Code Section 92.002 Fire Seasons: Outdoor Fires (2" and final
reading)

b. Ordinance 297. An Ordinance of the Common Council Of Elkins, West Virginia ,
Pursuant to Petition Filed By Robert L. Morris, Jr., Executive Director, On Behalf of
The Randolph County Development Authority, Regarding Certain Tracts of Real
Property In Leadsville District, Randolph County, Owned By the Randolph County
Development Authority And Known And Identified as Area 1 and Area 2 On The
Attached Plat, To Incorporate and Annex Such Property Into The City of Elkins
Pursuant To West Virginia Code §8-6-4 (1% of two readings)

c. Resolution 1498 Authorizing Application and Acceptance of Various Grants for the
benefit of the Kump Education Center

d. Resolution 1499: Authorizing the Disposition of Elkins Police Department Vehicles

e. Resolution 1500: Accepting Conditions of Lease between the Elkins Historic
Landmarks Commission and the City of Elkins, and Authorizing Execution of
Agreement

f. Health Insurance Premiym increase

12, Mayor’s comments

13. Adjournment

Elkins City Clerk -2 of 2-
Date created: 3/1/2022 11:02:00 AM Last saved: 3/1/22 11:03 AM




Proposed Minutes

ELKINS COMMON COUNCIL
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES

401 Davis Avenue

Council Chamber, 2nd Floor
February 17, 2022

7:00 p.m.

Elkins Common Council met in regular session in the council chamber of city hall. Present were
Mayor Jerry A. Marco; Councilpersons N.E. Bross-Fregonara, R.C. Chenoweth, M. D. Cuonzo,
C.H. Friddle, 111, J.A. Guye, C.J. Higgins, G.M. Hinchman, D.C. Parker, and L.H. Vest; City
Treasurer T. Judy; Fire Chief S.D. Himes; Probationary Patrolman Goux; Interim Operations
Manager M. Himes; City Attorney G. S. Roberts; and City Clerk J.R. Sutton (acting as recording
secretary).

Councilperson C.C. Lowther and Police Chief T. Bennett were absent.

MINUTES

Cm. Chenoweth, MOVED APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 3, 2022. The motion
carried.

CORRESPONDENCE AND NOTIFICATIONS

Council received the following correspondence and notifications:

¢ Issued building permits

e Treasurer’s report

e Lvents

e Elkins Tree Board annual report
e Tree City USA summary

L]

Approved minutes of council committees, boards, and commissions

The following building permits have been issued since the previous regular council meeting.

ISSUED BUILDING PERMITS

Permit Applicant Location Description Value

220023 | Jobe, Nancy 31 Cherry St Replace Roof Shingles 11,000.00
Remodel Bath, Kitchen 11.000.00

220024 | Epperson, Mark 39 Cherry St & Upgrade Electric U

220025 | Louk, Robert 220 Central St. | Electric Service 3,400.00

Page ! of 5



Regular Council Meeting February 17, 2022

Proposed Minutes
ISSUED BUILDING PERMITS
Permit Applicant Location Description Value
220026 | Davis, Matt & Sherri | 3 Guy St gﬁiﬁi’dd elehen &2 10,000.00
220027 | Bialek, James 110 Evergreen Dr g:fhnge Office into 10,000.00
220028 | Crider, Janet 116 Chestnut St Eﬁﬂf‘;; rootand 6,900.00

PRESENTATION

Maryann Durland, President of the Elkins Historic Landmarks Commission reviewed past,
current, and future activities of the organization. They completed approval of the new Graham-
Davis historical district; oversaw improvements to the Darden Carriage House; offered for sale
historical plaques; and received an assessment of the Darden House from Mike Gioulis. The
commission continues to work on extending the downtown historical district, the Maplewood
Cemetery, and increases use of the Darden House. Ms. Durland also presented information on
two grants they are seeking city approval to apply for.

Nanci Bross-Fregonara, Secretary of the Elkins Tree Board and councilor, provided the
organization’s annual report detailing their accomplishments in 2021. Mrs. Bross-Fregonara is
very pleased with the diverse, educated and committee board members currently serving. She
highlighted the Tree City USA Growth Award the city received and the intention to apply for the
Tree City USA designation for the fourteenth year in a row. Mrs. Bross-Fregonara thanked
council for the additional funding to support their contract with an arborist. This has had a very
positive effect on their work. She also expressed appreciation for their partnerships with the WV,
DOF, Kump Education Center, Emma Scott Garden Club, and Elkins Parks and Recreation
Commission.

COMMITTEE REPORTS were provided by all chairs.

STAFF REPORTS were provided by administrative officers present and the chief wastewater
operator.

APPROVAL OF VENDOR INVOICE PAYMENTS

Cm. Hinchman, MOVED APPROVAL OF THE INVOICES PRESENTED. The motion carried,

The invoices in question were as specified on the following list, which is attached and made part
of this record:

¢ Accounts Payable check transactions for the period January 31 — February 11, 2022.

Page 2 of 5



Regular Council Meeting February 17, 2022
Proposed Minutes

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Cm. Chenoweth, MOVED APPROVAL OF ENTERING INTQ EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS
RETROACTIVE PAY FOR TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENT FOR SPECIFIC EMPLOYEES. The motion
carried. Council entered into executive session at 8:02 p.m. and returned at 8:11 p.m. The chair
announced that no action was taken.

NEW BUSINESS

Cw, Cuonzo, MOVED APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 295: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ELKINS,
WEST VIRGINIA TO VACATE, ABANDON, AND CLOSE A PORTION OF THOSE CERTAIN PUBLIC
RIGHTS OF WAY OF AN UNOPENED ALLEY KNOWN AS COKE LANE WHICH LIES BEHIND THE
RANDOLPH COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY OWNED PROPERTY KNOWN AS RIVERSIDE PLACE
APARTMENTS, FORMERLY KNOWN AS “ALLEGHENY APARTMENTS” LOCATED ON S. DAVIS
AVENUE, ELKINS, W.VA, (2 AND FINAL READING). The motion carried.

Cm. Parker, MOVED APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 296: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ELKINS,
WEST VIRGINIA TO AMEND AND REVISE ELKINS CITY CODE SECTION 92.002 FIRE SEASONS:
OUTDOOR FIRES (13T OF TWO READINGS). The motion carried.

Cm. Hinchman, MOVED APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 1491: AUTHORIZING APPLICATION FOR
STATE FARM NEIGHBORHOOD ASSIST GRANT BY THE ELKINS FIRE DEPARTMENT . The motion
carried.

Cm. Hinchman, MOVED APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 1492: GENERAL FUND BUDGET REVISIONS
No. 9 AND 10 FOR FY22, The motion carried.

Cm. Hinchman, MOVED APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 1493: APPROVAL OF BUDGET REVISION
2022-001-04 FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022, In accordance with the requirements of the state auditor’s
office for interdepartmental budget revisions, the chair ordered a roll-call vote. The recording
secretary called roll in random order. The motion carried. Council votes were as follows:

N. Bross-Fregonara | Yes J. Guye Yes D. Parker Yes
R. Chenoweth Yes C. Higgins Yes L. Vest Yes
M. Cuonzo Yes M. Hinchman Yes Mayor J. Marco (in case of tie) n/a
C. Friddle, 11 Yes C. Lowther absent

Cm. Hinchman, MOVED APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 1494: AUTHORIZING CLOSURE OF
MOUNTAIN VALLEY BANK ACCOUNT USED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE WATER SYSTEM
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT. The motion carried.

Page 3 of 5



Regular Council Meeting February 17, 2022
Proposed Minutes

Cm. Chenoweth, MOVED APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 1495; APPROVING “FULL-TIME REGULAR
EMPLOYEE” STATUS AND CONFIRMING COMPENSATION LEVEL FOR G. HARTLEY. The motion
carried,

Cw. Cuonzo, MOVED APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 1496: ACCEPTING CONDITIONS OF
AGREEMENT BETWEEN UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE (USDA) ANIMAL
PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE (APHIS) WILDLIFE SERVICE (WS) AND THE CITY OF
ELKINS, AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AGREEMENT. The motion carried.

Cm. Chenoweth, MOVED APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 1497: AMENDING THE CITY OF ELKINS
PERSONNEL PoLICY CH. 4.G: TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENT. The motion carried.

Cm. Friddle, MOVED APPROVAL OF ENTERING INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
DISCUSSING PROSPECTIVE PERSONNEL, SPECIFICALLY THE APPOINTMENT OF AN OPERATIONS
MANAGER. The motion carried. Council entered executive session at 8:21 p.m, and returned at

8:36 p.m. The chair announced that no action was taken.

Cm. Friddle, MOVED APPROVAL OF THE APPOINTMENT OF JOSHUA SANSON AS THE CITY OF
ELKINS OPERATIONS MANAGER EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 28, 2022 AND AT A COMPENSATION
LEVEL OF $58,000 ANNUALLY. The motion carried.

Cw. N. Bross-Fregonara advised council of recent discussion in the Rules & Ordinances
Committee regarding what happens in the downtown with sidewalks and other streetscape
features. The City has adopted a streetscape vision and best practices, but no enforceable
guidelines. She is recommending the city put out an RFQ to secure a firm for a streetscape
design to meet City and Main Street goals. She will also be looking at funding options for the
services.

Treasurer T. Judy notified council of a five percent (5%) increase in health care insurance
premiums effective July 1, 2022. This equates to approximately $12 — 15,000 for general fund
employees. Mrs. Judy reports there have been no increases to the employee portion of premiums
for around five years. She is requesting council guidance on if the city wants to absorb the
increase or if it should be passed on to employees. This will have to be determined prior to
sending final budgets to the Auditor. Council requested that the increase be attributed to the city
for now, but that the issue be taken to the February 28" Personnel Committee meeting and to
council on March 3™ for a final decision.

MAYOR’S COMMENTS

Cm. Hinchman, MOYED ADJOURNMENT. The motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 8:53 p.m.

Page 4 of 5



Regular Council Meeting February 17, 2022
Proposed Minutes

Approved by council at the meeting
of MONTH DAY, YEAR

Jerry A. Marco, Mayor

Attest:

Jessica R. Sutton, City Clerk

Page 5 of 5



BUILDING PERMITS

Presented at council meeting of: March 3, 2022

The following building permits have been issued since the previous regular council meeting.

ISSUED BUILDING PERMITS
Permit Applicant Location Description Value
Remodel Bath, Kitchen 11.000.00
220024 | Epperson, Mark 39 Cherry St & Upgrade Electric U
220025 Louk, Robert 220 Central St. Electric Service 3,400.00
Davis, Matt & Remodel Kitchen & 2 10.000.00
220026 Sherri 3/Guy St Baths T
Change Office into
220027 Bialek, James 110 Evergreen Dr Bath 10,000.00
Repair Roof and 6.900.00
220028 Crider, Janet 116 Chestnut St Ceiling U
220029 | Fitzgibbon, Andy | 1646 Taylor Ave Electric Service 4,800.00
220030 Derring, Scott 513 Davis Ave Electric Service 1,200.00
220031 | Hymes, Tiffany 1522 S Davis Ave | Replace Roof Shingles | 7,669.00
220032 Pifer, Susan 206 Southview Dr | Replace Roof Shingles | 11,980.00
220033 Pritt, Arthur 109 Conaway Dr Construct a Deck 800.00
403 Scott Ford
220034 Conrad, Allen Rd Parking Pad 4,500.00
220035 | Alverado, Brenda 114 Second St Electric Upgrade 2,000.00
220036 | Brown, William 7 Eleventh St. Build Metal Building | 60,000.00
Randolph Co
Development 11,475.00
220037 Authority 10 Eleventh St. Concrete Floor
220038 | Harper, Gyvonne | 111 Davis §t *** | Dewatering System 19,399.00
220039 | Vandevender, Lena 219 Davis St Demo Block Garage 1,000.00
220040 | Jamar, Stephanie 209 Graham St Electrical Upgrade 800.00
220041 | Hutton, Brandi 136 Guy St New Siding 1,900.00
Andrevich, 2.000.00
220042 Elizabeth 62 Eleventh St Electrical Service U
Remodel Porch and 4.000.00
220043 | Reneau, Jeremy 137 Guy St Closet T
Doerr Development 401-403 Build Two 1400 Sq Ft 400.000.00
220044 LLC Edgewater Dr Bungalows T
Mountain Mama's | 340 Graham St 5.000.00
220045 Storage ki Replace Roof Shingles T
220046 | Gillispie, Sidney 114 Earle St Remodel Bathroom 10,000.00




ELKINS TREE BOARD
MEETING MINUTES

Darden House, Davis Ave.
February 1, 2022 « 5:30 p.m.

Present: Marilynn Cuonzo, Chair; Nanci Bross-Fregonara, Secretary; Linda Silva, Treasurer; and
members Linda Burke, Ryan LaBrozzi, Sam Golston and Angela Daniels. AmeriCorps member Haley
Shreve, FOT coordinator Katy McClane and EPRC Director Tom Tesar were also present.

PUBLIC COMMENT
No public comment.

MINUTES
CUONZO MOVED APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 11, 2022, MEETING.
MOTION CARRIED.

BUDGET REPORT
Silva reported the current ETB budget balance is: $2,924.96. Fencing, t-posts and 56 trees were
ordered. DANIELS MOVED APPROVAL OF THE BUDGET REPORT. MOTION CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS

CITY PARK UNDERSTORY PROGRAM/EPRC Discussion: 30 trees will be planted (locations
determined). Shreve will work with other volunteers to set planting date which will include AmeriCorps
members and Friends of Trees/D&E students. Other EPRC priorities include adding more trees to
Pollinator Alley (Tesar will work with Golston on this) and finishing the Toumayan Trail interpretive
trunks project. Shreve to gather EPRC, WV DNR, and ETB to move this project forward.

LIBRARY PROJECT: Due to the current status of library, this project has been put on hold.
NEW BUSINESS

CALENDAR OF EVENTS: Pruning/grafting Workshop set for March with Dave Proudfoot at Kump
House. Details to come, but tentatively planning on March 26. Pruning workshop at Glendale with DOF
folks will be set with Sam Adams when it is convenient for him (usually during the week). Plans to add
trees to Bluegrass Park were discussed. LaBrozzi to coordinate effort with Tesar and gather volunteers
once date is fixed. Trees from the ETB nursery can be used. Still awaiting word from the Mon Power
trees project from DOF folks.

ARBOR DAY: The ETB Arbor Day Planting ceremony will take place April 29 at Glendale Park at 2
p.m. The ETB will work with the RC Democratic Women’s Club Earth Day celebration set for April 30
at City Park.

ANNOUNCEMENTS: Goliston expressed the desire to see the Urban Canopy project with its previous
goals, be revisited. Biola had initiated the project years ago and former AmeriCorps member Eric
Schwartz began work on that, but that has not been worked on since he left.

The next regular meeting of the Tree Board is set for Tuesday, March 1 at 5:30 p.m. The meeting was
adjourned at 7 p.m.



The foregoing minutes were approved at the meeting M{ Cé // 2 o é—}, 2021.

[)/]&A;Im/)z\@uﬂdza Chaid =Pt/ /% J
Name & '{#Ie l / Signattﬁ \_/




SPECIAL HIRING COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES

401 Davis Avenue

City Hall, Council Chambers
February 3, 2022

11:00 a.m.

Present were Committee Members: Cm. C. Friddle, chair; Cm. D. Parker; Mayor J. Marco; and
City Clerk J. Sutton

MINUTES

Cm. Parker, MOVED APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 18, 2022. The motion
carried,

NEW BUSINESS

Cm. Friddle, MOVED APPROVAL TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
DISCUSSING PROSPECTIVE EMPLOYEES, The motion carried. The committee entered into
executive session at 11:05 a.m. and returned at 11:33 a.m. The chair announced that no action
was taken.

Cm. Friddle, MOVED ADJOURNMENT. The motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 11:34 a.m,

The foregoing minutes were approved at the meeting of /L /A, 2022 [ 74/([&& (e f’f/@} )

JrstienSutlo Cn‘w e | %&W/L%

Name & Title Sighdture

Page 1 of |



PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES

401 Davis Avenue

City Hall, Council Chambers
February 10, 2022

12:00 p.m.

Present were Committee Members: R. Chenoweth, chair; C. Lowther; and L. Vest

Also present were: Mayor J. Marco; Interim Operations Director M. Himes; City Clerk J, Sutton;
Police Chief T. Bennett; Fire Chief S. Himes; Treasurer T. Judy; and City Attorney G. Roberts

MINUTES

XYZ, MOVED APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 13, 2022, MEETING. The motion
carried.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Cm. Lowther, MOVED APPROVAL OF A RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL TO AMEND THE CITY
OF ELKINS PERSONNEL MANUAL SEC. 4.G. TO REFLECT THE CHANGES DISCUSSED AND
AGREED UPON BY THE COMMITTEE TODAY. The motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS
Without objection the chair moved item b to the first item of new business.

Cm. Lowther, MOVED APPROVAL FOR THE COMMITTEE TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION
FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING RETROACTIVE PAY FOR TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENT. The
motion carried, The committee entered executive session at 12:47 p.m. and returned at 1:12 p.m.
The chair announced that no action was taken and that he would confer with the Treasurer
regarding the application of personnel policy section 4.G.

Committee chair R. Chenoweth inquired about the status of the compensation review. City Clerk
J. Sutton advised that the administrative officers were working on this but not preparedsto present
information today. Thete was some conversation including AlignHR representative L. Hannigan,
the committee and administrators to clarify the next steps. The committee requested a special call
meeting be scheduled for February 28, 2022, at 12:00 p.m. to discuss this item.

Cm. Lowther, MOVED APPROVAL OF THE DISTRIBUTION OF OPERATIONS EMPLOYEE SALARIES
ACROSS FUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

OPERATIONS MANAGER = 75% GENERAL FUND + 25% SANITATION FUND

Page I of 2



Rules and Ordinances Commiitee Meeting February 9, 2022

OPERATIONS ASSISTANT =25% GENERAL FUND +25% WATER FUND + 25% WASTEWATER
(SEWER) FUND + 25% SANITATION FUND

OPERATIONS ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT = 75% GENERAL FUND + 25% SANITATION FUND
GIS TECHNICIAN = 50% GENERAL FUND +25% WATER FUND + 25% WASTEWATER (SEWER)
FUND

The motion carried.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Treasurer T. Judy provided projections of longevity pay costs should the city choose to adopt this
policy and asks that this be on the next personnel meeting agenda for discussion.

Mrs. Judy also reports that health insurance premiums will increase by 5% next fiscal year. She
will be asking council if they want to absorb this increase of pass it on to employees.

Cm. Lowther, MOVED ADJOURNMENT. The motion carried,

The meeting adjourned at 1:36 p.m.

The foregoing minutes were approved at the meeting of /[/_Ql/] Lﬁ , 2022

@l%-‘,' CLIMN'W#\! CL o/ WCW

Name & Title Signature

Page 2 of 2



2/28/2022

VENDOR SET:

BANK:

DATE RANGE:

7:24 AM A/P HISTORY CHECK REPQORT

01 Elkins
Peel Pooled Cash
2/14/2022 THRU 2/25/2022

VENDGR I.D. NAME STATUS
00741 Great-West Trust Company LLC
I-vF 202202221301 Voya pl
I-VF2202202221301 Voya AT D
80032 Absolute Assurance Drug Test L
I-3502A Random Testing R
I-3903a Random Testing R
00047 Truist Govermmental Finance
I-00004 022722 9948000234-04 022722 R
I-00005 022422 9948000234-05 022422 R
I-00006 Q22722 9948000234-08 022722 ¥7 R
0G075 Encova Insurance
I-36242775 WCB 2/1/22 installment R
00292 Davis Trust Company

I-12755 022222

3113776-12755 #50 022222 R

002:1 Depot Welcome Center

I-KH/ti DEC 2021 H/M Collection Dec 20Z1 R
00247 Elkins Truck Service, Inc

I-152164 Chain Spreaders R
00324 Guttman Energy, Inc,

I-F61494931 Fleet Fuel 012422-013022 R
00396 Kay Caste & Chaney PLLC

I-137359 Biller v EMWD R
00463 Steve's Electrical Service LLC

I-202174 Labor 011322-012022 R

1-202176 Maint/Labor 0120-012722 parts R

I-202177 Labor 012722-020322 R
00463 Miss Utility of West Virginia,

I-Wv22-19 Message Fees Japuary 2022 R
00471 Mon Fower

I-CITYPARK 020922 City Park 0Q11222-0620722 R

I-RRAVE 021422

SW Morris/RRAve 0114-021022 R

CHECK
DATE

2/22/2022
2/22/2022

2/15/2022
2/15/2022

2/15/2022
2/15/2022
2/15/2022

2/15/2022

2/15/2022

2/15/2022

2/15/2022

2/15/2022

2/15/2022

2/15/2022
2/15/2022
2/15/2022

2/15/2022

2/15/2022
2/15/2022

INVOICE
AMOUNT

420.00
50.00

148.00
254.00

2,256.75
2,596,053
2,643,2¢

6,090.00

4,256.84

3,699.32

179.94

3,688.26

894,530

1,000.00
2,050.00
1,800.00

87.30

5.80
7.70

DISCOUNT

CHECK
NO

003409
003409

011224
011224

011225
011225
011225

011226

011227

011228

011229

0112390

0lizs

011232
011232
011232

011233

011234
011234

PAGE:

CHECEK
STATUS

CHECK
AMOUNT

470.00

412.00

7,486.06

6,080.00

4,256.84

3,639.32

179.94

3,688.26

§94.50

4,850.00

87.30

13.50



2/28/2022
VENDCR SET: 01

7:24 AM
Elkins

2/25/2022

NAME

Mountain Valley Bank

1202553-15 022822 S5/60
1202553-16 022822 55/60
1202553-22 022822 41/84

Pitney Bowes Inc
Postage Metaer Supplies
Preiser Scientific, Inc.

Lab Chemicals

A/E HISTORY CHECK REPORT

CHECK

STATUS DATE

R 2/15/2022
R 2/15/2022
R 271572022

R 2/15/2022

R 2/15/2022

Reserve Account - FPitney Bowes

Postage Allocation 01/2022

R 2/15/2022

State Electric Supply Company

Ground Fault

Toshiba Finangial Servicges
Tosh-E4515AC (12722-022722
Trickett Hardware, Inc,

Drill gump/fern-co

UsSA Blue Book

Beveler/Dollys/Socket Set
Woodford 0il Company
CHV Capella WF 68 6/1

134 gal dyed diesel w/add

Wwv Dept of Transportation

Insp Fee-SLEY @ CR? Harpertwn R

R 2/15/2022

R 2/15/2022

R 2/15/2022

R 2/15/2022

R 2/18/2022
R 2/15/2022

2/15/2022

National Road Utility Supply,

Main line/Service line Supplie R

Cplngs/Tubing/Gaskets

2/15/2022
R 2/18/2022

Steve's Welding & Fabrication,

Hydrostatic testing cylinders R

BANK: Peol Pocled Cash
DATE RANGE: 2/14/2022 THRU
VENDOR I.D.
0C483
I-1202553-15 022822
1-1202553-16 022822
I-1202553-21 022822
00540
I-1019547G9%
06551
I1-537224-3 -4
0C590
I-Pstg Allge 01/22
00665
I~15781716-00
00731
I-464287580
06797
1-4997
00726
1-82093¢%
006779
I1-4275758
I-4278558
00799
1-W54597
Dlek=hale]
1-332511-12-14
1-332513
01066
I-5I¥3651
01323

COE Water © & M Account

I-Wtr O/M Dep 013122 Water O/M Deposit 013122

2/15/2022

R 2/15/2022

INVOICE

AMOUNT

841.
976,

2,389,

634.

470.

1,363,

205.

15.

2,752,

260,
454,

255,

5,337,
895,

2,503.

6,702,

58
24
18

94

.98

EX]

00

5

48

00

13
44

DISCOUNT

CHECK
NO

011235
(11235
411235

011236

411237

011233

011239

0112490

011241

011242

011243
011243

011244

011245
011245

Gl1245

011247

PAGE:

CHECK
STATUS

3,787,

634.

2,768,

474,

205,

15.

2,752,

114

255,

6,232,

2,503,

6,702,

CHECK
AMOUNT

94

33

.00

15

48

.42

00

65



272872022
VENDOR SET: 01

7:24 aM

Elkins

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

2/14/2022 THERU 2/25/2022

NAME

Phoenix Solutions, LLC
Chemicals
Chenlcals
Chemicals

Chemicals

Linda Silva

Reimb for hose cart

Pace Analytical Services LLC

Analytical Charges

Datalax Corporation

BL Revenue 01/2022

C-Com LLC
Labor-WL Adaptor-Sonic Firewal
Labor/Repairs-Computers

Monthly Maint/Upgrade Macrium

COE WWTP
WTP Backwash 12/2621

Crim Law Qffice PLLC

Attny Srvs Water Bd 08/2021
Attny Srvs - Water Bd 10/2021
City Attny Serv November 2021

P3 Cost Analysts

Telecom/Utility Savings

Mission Communications LLC

SCADA Alarm Moniter

Northern Eagle Inc

Skid Orinking Water

Steve Hannan Construction

Labor to install insulation

BANK: Bool Pooled Cash
DATE RANGE:
VENDOR I1.D.
01390

I-3788

I-3800

1-3832

I-2855
01443

I-CKREQ 021022
01594

I-Freliminary
01681

I-01312822
016397

I-654128

1-654127

I-654128
01751

1-202201201627
0179¢

1-248

I-258

I-260 ATTNY
41833

1-11627
01854

I1-1059638
02194

I1-0700877-5treet
0z2.7

I-17
02256

I-5025120446
I-5025171404

Zoro.com
Fittings
Fittings

STATUS

mom owmom

CHECK
DATE

2/15/2022
2/15/2022
2/15/2022
2/15/2022

2/18/2022

2/15/2022

2/15/2022

2/15/72022
2/15/2022
2/15/2022

2/15/2022

2/15/2022
2/15/2022
2/15/2022

2/18/2022

2/15/2022

2/18/2022

2/15/2622

2/15/2022
2/15/2022

INVOICE
AMOUNT

10,147.50
3,121.33
2,670.00
6,782.00

125.98

958.50

9,313.12

2,612,00
2,175,00
1,525.00

1,060.53

200.00
1,030.00
6,3€0.00

1,593.72

359.40

252.00

6,650.00

101.40
107.40

DISCQUNT

CHECK
NG

0112438
011248
011248
011248

011249

011250

011251

011252
011252
g11252

011253

911254
011254
011254

011255

011256

011257

011258

411259
011259

PA

CHECE
STATUS

GE:

CRECK

AMOUNT

22,720,

129,

958,

4,313,

6,312,

1,060,

7,590.

1,593,

359.

252.

6,650,

208

98

50

00

53

72

40

oo

.80



272872022
VENDCR SET: 01

BANK: Pool
DATE RANGE: 2/14/2022 THRU
VENDOR I.D.
01753

C-WVSTATEPOLICE

I-MCard Pmt 013122
1

I1-000202202151299
1

I-000202202171300
00126

I1-CD5202202221301
0C121

I-FP 202202221301
0c122

I-PP 202202221301

I-PPN202202221301
00147

I-MIS202202221301
66150

I-T1 202202221301
40151

I-T3 202202221301

I-T4 202202221301
06152

I-T2 202202221301
0G293

I-CC 202202221301
0G747

I-WN 202202221301
06837

7:24 AM

I-001202202221301
I1-006202202221301
T-400202202221301
I-401202202221301
1-404202202221301

Elkins

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

Pooled Cash

272573022

NAME

Fifth Third Bank
Rtn 2nd set of inspec stickers

MasterCard Stmt Pmt 013122

GLADY LLC
US REFUND

WALGREEN €O,
U5 REFUND

Child Support Enforcement

Child Support

Citizens Bank of WVFP

Fire Pension

Citizens Bank of WVPp
Polige Pension

Police Pensicn-2010 Forward

COE Misc

Misc Reimbursements

COE Payroll

Federal Withholding

CQE Payroll
FICa

Medicare

COE Payrell

State Withholding

Davis Trust Company

Employee Christmas Club

Washington National Insurance

Washington National Insurance

CCE Payrcll Reimbursement
Payroll Reimbursement
Payroll Reimbursement
Payroll Reimbursement
Payroll Reimbursement

Payroll Reimburssment

STATUS

= @m o= @ D

CHECK
DATE

2/15/2022
271572022

2/15/2022

2/1v/2022

2/22/2022

2/22/2022

2/22/2022
272272022

272272022

2/22/2022

2/2z2/2022
2/22/2022

2/22/2022

2/2z2/2022

2/22/2022

2/22/2022
272272022
2/ee/2o02z
2/2z2/2022
2/22/2022

INVOICE

AMOURT DISCQUNT

210.00CR
74,378.03

605,50

2,144,398

528.00

506.23

146,68
361,88

203.00

11,516.20

12,4€61.32
4,216,286

5,709.00

1,840.00

875.47

G4,381,57
4,521.23
17,063.75
13,410.41
§,671,26

CHECK
NO

011260
0liz2a0

011261

011262

011263

011264

011265
011265

0l126%

011267

011268
011268

011268

gl1z7¢

11271

g11z72
gi1272
011272
011272
0112%2

PAGE:

CHECE
STATUS

74,168,

805,

2,144,

528.

506.

508.

203,

11,518,

16,077,

5,709.

1,840,

879,

106,034

CHECK
AMOUNT

50

a0

23

57

Qa0

47

.22



2/28/2022 7:24 Am
VENDOR SET: 01 Elkins

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT

BANK: Pool Pooled Cash

DATE RABWGE: 2/14/2022 THRU 2/25/2022

VENDOR T.D,

01885
I-CL 202202221301
I-CLP202202221301

00006
I-AF 202202081238
I-AF 202202221301
I-AFL202202081298
I[-AFL202202221301

00242
I-EPF22202081298
I-EPF202202221301

00591
I-RChen Feb 2022
I-RHB202202221301
I-Retires 02/22

00792
1-RTD2022020812%8
I-RTD202202221301

00805
I-MFB202202081298
I-MFB202202221301
I-RChen Feb 2022

0G8L0
I-BL 202202221301
I-BL1202202221301
I-0L 202202081298
I-DL 202202221301
I-HPAZ02202081298
I-HPA202202221301
I~ICA202202081298
I-1CA202202221301
I-ICB202202081298
I-1CB202202221301
I-1FA202202081298
I-IFAZ02202221301
I-IFB202202081298
I-1FB202202221301
I-1FD202202081298
I-IFD202202221301
I-ISA202202081298
I-ISR202202221301
I-15B202202081298

NAME STATUS

Colonial Life
Coliconial Life-&aT
Coleonial Life-PT

AFLRC

Aflac-AEfter Tax Ins
Aflac-After Tax Ins

Aflac Insurance

= om o=

Aflac Imnsurance

Elkins Preofessional Firefighte
Elkins Prefessicnal FF R

Elkins Professional FF R

Retiree Health Benefit Trust F
RCheoweth Feb 2022 R
Retires Health Benefit Trust R

RHBT Feh 2022 R

WV Consclidated Retiremant Boa
Retirement R

Retirement R

FBMC

ML, Flex Benefit R
Mt, Flex Renefit R
RChenoweth Feb 2022 R

W Public Employee Insurance A
Basic Life Benefit

Basic Life Benefit +
Dependent Life

Dependent Life

Ins-Health Plan A
Ins-Health Plan A

Ins ~ Emp/Child~Plan A
Ins - Emp/Child-Flan A
Ins- Emp/child - Plan B
Ins- Emp/child - Flan B
Ins - Family - Plan A

Ins - Family - Plan &

Ins - Family -~ Plan B

Ins - Family - Plan B
Ins-Fam-Plan B - Post Tax
Ins-Fam-Plan B - Post Tax

ins - 3ingle - Plan A

m @ w o™ W W W W W m ® W W L ®m W W @D

Ins - Single - Plan A

ol

Ins-Single - Plan B

CHECK
DATE

2/22/2022
2/22/2022

2/22/2022
242272022
242242022
2/22/2022

2/22/2022
272272022

2/22/2022
2/22/2022
2/22/2022

242242022
272242022

2/22/2022
2/22/2022
2/22/2022

2/z2/2022
2/22/2022
2/ez/2022
z/22/2022
2/e2/2022
2/22/2022
2/zz/202z
2/22/2022
2/22/2022
272272022
272272022
2/22/2022
272272022
2/22/2022
272272022
2/22/2022
272272022
2/22/2022
2/22/2022

INVQICE

AMOUNT

122,
52.

51.
.48
99.
99.

8q.
90.

48.
3,360,
2,176,

6,652,
6,821,

1,601,
1,601,
55.

180.
L 30
83.
83.

1

719.
718,
901.
901.
792.
192.
11,948,
11,948,
6,769,
6,789,
450.
450,
3,510,
3,510.
2,304,

08
52

48

30
30

00
o[

[H4]
o0
80

16
32

a0

27
27
00
G0
oo
60
60
Go
50
50
00
00
50
50
00
o0
50

DISCOUNT

CHECK
NG

011273
011273

011274
011274
011274
011274

011275
01127%

0l1276
011278
01127¢%

0112717
011277

011278
g11218
011278

011278
011279
gl1278
0112714
011278
01127%
011278
011279
011279
011278
011278
011278
011279
011278
011278
011273
011279
011278
011279

PAGE !

CHECK
STATUS

CHECK

AMOUNT

174.

301.

130,

5,584,

13,613,

3,257,

58

56

o0

48



2/28/2022

VENDOR SET: 01

7:24 AM

Elkins

2/14/2022 THRU 2/25/2022

NAME

Ins-Single - Plan B

Optional Life
Optieonal Life

RCheroweth Health/Life 2/22
Tobacco Surcharge Family
Tobacce Surcharge Family
Tobacce Surcharge Single

Tobacco Surcharge Single

A/P HISTORY CHECK REPCRT

WY Conselidated Retirement Bea

Retirement
Retirement
Retiremant

Retirsment

WY Consolidated Retirement Eoa

Retirement 6%

Retirement 6%

CIT Technology Finance Serw,

Kyocera (30622

Kenica Contract 3/8/22

City of Clarksburg
Compost 011322

I

Assured Partners of West virgi

Position Bond Renewal

The Digital Soup LLC

Migrate PAC software

Elkins Rotary Club

Annual Meal Costs

Guttman Energy, Inc.
Fleet Fuel 013122-020622

Toshiba Financial Services

LEX €4150 T-E3005AC

BANK: Pool Pooled Cash
DATE RANGE:
VENDOR I.D.
I-15B202202221301
I-0L 202202081298
I-0L 202202221301
I-RChen Feb 2022
I-TOF202202081298
I-TCF202202221301
I-TCS202202081298
I-TG3202202221301
00952
I-RTF202202081298
I-RTF202202221301
I-RTN2022032081298
I-RTN202202221301
06993
I-RT6202202081298
I-RT6202202221301
ag19
1-39452427
I-3%458888
00126
1-20220214363-8941
00169
I-18670
aczig
I-22375
0Cz44
I-4350
00324
I-F61566646
66701
I-465518751
0CBL0

I-Admn Fees 02/2022

Wv Public Employee Insurance &

Mallow/Singleton Admn Fees

STATUS

oW oW w" wm

o

" om o wm owm

CHECK
DATE

2/22/2022
2/22/2022
2/22/2022
2/22/2022
2/22/2022
2/22/2022
2/22/2022
2/22/3022

2/22/2022
2/22/2022
2/zz2/2022
2/z2/2022

2/22/2022
2/22/2022

2/23/2022
2/23/2022

272372022

2/23/2022

2/23/2022

2/23/2022

2/23/2622

2/e23/a022

2/23/2022

INVQICE

AMOUNT

2,304,
318.
318,

1,041,
175,
175,
125,
125,

2,078,
2,225,
3,312,
3,478,

7,811.
7,674,

52,
55,

35,

1,477,

75.

9390,

3,299,

221.

100.

50
80
20
00
00
00
00
00

86
[He}
16
50

74
75

50
00

20

00

0o

37

GISCOUNT

CHECK
NG

011279
01127%
011279
011279
011279
011279
011279
011279

011280
011280
011280
Q11280

011281
011281

011282
011282

Gl1283

011284

011285

011288

611287

Gl1288

011289

PAGE:

CHECK
STATUS

CHECK
AMOUNT

57,815.44

11,095.82

15,486.49

107,50

95.20

1,477.00

75.00

$30.00

3,29%.28

221.37

100.00



2/28/2022 7:24 AM
01

Pool

VENDOR SET:
BANEK:

DATE RANGE: 2/14/2022 THRU

VENDOR I.D.

00944
I1-35238

01984
I-6788847 021222

02270
I-Reimb 021522

02273
I-PerDiem2/25/22

02276
I-Per Diem 2/25/22

** TQTARLS *=*
REGULAR CHECKS:
HAND CHECKS:
DRAFTS:
EFT:

NOM CHECKS:

VQID CHECKS:

TOTAL ERRORS: 0

VEHNDOR SET: 01 BANK:

BAHK: Pool TOTALS:

REPORT TOTALS:

Elkins

A/P

Pooled Cash

2/25/2022

HAME

Interstate Rescue

Hurst Rescue Tool Annual Serv

The Cincinnati Insurance Compa

Bond Premium 6788847

Seth Davis

Reimb Windshield Wipers/Fluid

Douglas $Shoulders

WD training classes

Ronald Walters, Jr.

WD training classes

NO
71

0 VOID DEBITS

VOID CREDITS

NO
Pool TOTALS:
2

32

HISTORY CHECK REPQRT

CHECK INVQICE

STATUS DATE AMOUNT
R 2/23/2022 2,245.00
R 2/23/2022 1,000.00

R 2/23/2022 85.37
R 2/25/2022 667.50
R 2/25/2022 212.50

INVOICE AMOUNT
456,569.862
0.00

470.00

0.00

0,00

Q.00

0.00 9.00

INVOICE AMOUNT
457,0349.62

457,039.62

457,039.62

CHECK
DISCQUHNT

NO

11280

011281

011292

011293

011294

DISCOUNTS
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

DISCOUNTS
0.00

PAGE:

CHECEK CHECK

STATUS AMOUNT

2,245.00

1,000.60

.37

.50

272.50

CHECK BMOUNT
456,569.62
0.00

470.00

0.00

0.00

CRECK AMOUNT
457,039,462

457,0339.62

457, 039,62



2/28/2022 7:24 AM A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT PAGE: 3

SELECTION CRITERIA

VENDOR SET: 01-Elkins

VENDOR: ALL
BANK CODES: Exclude: PCARD

FUNDS: all

CHECK SELECTION

CHECK RANGE: 000000 THRU 995339

DATE RANGE: 2/14/2022 THRU 2/25/2022

CHECK AMOUNT RANGE: 0.00 THRU %99,999,995.9%
INKCLUDE ALL VOIDS: YES

PRINT OPTICNS
SEQUENCE: CHECK NUMBER

PRINT TRANSACTIONS: YES
PRINT G/L: [ led
UNPOSTED ONLY! NO
EXCLUDE UNPOSTED: NGO

MANUAL ONLY: NO
STUB COMMENTS: NO
REPCORT FQOTER: NO
CHECK STATUS: NO

PRINT STATUS: * - all



CITY OF ELKINS

ORDINANCE 296

~ AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ELKINS, WEST VIRGINIA TO AMEND
AND REVISE ELKINS CITY CODE SECTION 92.002 FIRE SEASONS:
OUTDOOR FIRES

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Elkins, West Virginia has
previously determined that the adoption of the West Virginia State Fire Code is in the best
interest of the citizens and residents of the City of Elkins by safeguarding the tife and
property of such citizens and residents from the hazards of fire and explosion within the
corporate limits of the City of Elkins; as authorized by W.Va. Code §8-12-5(15) and W.Va.
Code §8-11-4; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council has determined that it is in the best interests of

its citizens and residents to amend Elkins City Code §92.002 Fire Seasons: Qutdoor Fires

and to repeal and rescind two other Sections in the same Chapter that are no longer

necessary in light of the amended Section; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED and ENACTED by the Common
Council of the City of Elkins, West Virginia that (1) Elkins City Code §92.002 Fire

Seasons: Outdoor Fires shall be amended as follows and (2) Elkins City Code §92.003

Burning Paper. Refuse. and the Like: In Streets and §92.018 Amendments shall be repealed

and rescinded as no longer necessary:

§92.002 — Qutdoor Fire: Burning for Disposal

(A) Fires to dispose of natural, untreated, and unprocessed materials (such as tree
trimmings, grass, leaves, and similar garden waste) are permitted inside the City
limits on the following days and times:

¢ 5 p.m. Thursdays to 7 a.m, Fridays
e 5 p.m. Fridays to 7 aun. Saturdays
e 5 p.m. Saturdays to 7 a.m. Sundays

All such fires are to be fully extinguished by 7 a.m.

401 Davis Avenue, Elkins, West Virginia 26241 Telephone: (304) 636-1414 « Fax: (304) 635-7973



CITY OF ELKINS

(1) Prior to such fires, a permit must be applied for and received from the
Chief of the Elkins Fire Department or a designee thereof. The Fire
Chief shall have discretion in issuing these permits and may require
changes to the proposed burning plan as necessary to reduce the risk of
harm to life and property.

(2) Before such fires are ignited, the area immediately surrounding the
material to be burned shall be cleared of other flammable material for a
distance sufficient to ensure that the fire will be contained. This safety
strip shall in no event measure less than 10 feet from all sides of the

material to be burned.

—
[o'S]
—

Fires shall be attended at all times. The issuance of permits does not
relieve holders thereof from their responsibility to monitor wind and
other conditions that may necessitate the cancelling or early
extinguishing of otherwise permitted fires. Elkins Fire Department
personnel also have the authority to order the extinguishing of any fire.
permitted or not. when in their judgment it poses a risk to life or
property.

(B) Fires to dispose of non-natural materials, including but not limited to paper.
garbage. lumber and other construction debris, and other refuse, are prohibited.
even if contained in a “burn barrel” or similar container.

(C) Fires to clear grasslands or forests are prohibited.

(D) Small fires set for the purpose of food preparation or for providing light or warmth,
the area around which has been cleared of flammable materials in the manner
described above, are allowed whenever wind and other conditions do not render
them unsafe.

(E) Any person who sets or causes to be set any fire in violation of this section is guilty
of a misdemeanor and. upon conviction thereof, shall be fined an amount set forth

by Council from time to time.

2
ORDINANCE 296

401 Davis Avenue, Elkins, West Virginia 26241 Telephone: (304) 636-1414 + Fax: (304) 635-7973



CITY OF ELKINS

(I') Any person who sets or causes to be set any fire that escaped the safety strip and
causes damage to the lands or property of another is guilty of a misdemeanor and,
upon conviction thereof, shall be fined an amount set forth by Council from time to

time.

[ any portion of this Ordinance shall, for any reason. be declared invalid by any
court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect the remaining provisions
hereof and Common Council determines that it would have adopted this Ordinance without

the invalid provision.

This Ordinance shall become effective upon passage.

PASSED AND APPROVED ON FIRST READING: FeWridams | 1.
2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED ON SECOND AND FINAL READING THE
DAY OF ; 2020,

CITY OF ELKINS, WEST VIRGINIA

Jerry A. Marco, Mayor

Attest:

Jessica R. Sutton, City Clerk

3
ORDINANCE 296

401 Davis Avenue, Elkins, West Virginia 26241 Telephone: (304) 636-1414 » Fax: (304) 635-7973



CITY OF ELKINS

ORDINANCE 297

An Ordinance of the Common Council Of Elkins, West Virginia, Pursuant to Petition
Filed By Robert L. Morris, Jr., Executive Director, On Behalf of The Randolph County
Development Authority, Regarding Certain Tracts of Real Property In Leadsville
District, Randolph County, Owned By the Randolph County Development Authority And
Known And Identified as Area 1 and Area 2 On The Attached Plat, To Incorporate and
Annex Such Property Into The City of Elkins Pursuant To West Virginia Code §8-6-4

WHEREAS, The Common Council of the City of Elkins has received a Petition
from Robert L. Morris, Jr.,, Executive Director, on behalf of the Randolph County
Development Authority (RCDA) requesting the City of Elkins to annex two tracts of real
property namely Area 1 , 69.59 acres more or less and Area 2, 5.09 acres more or less,
owned by the RCDA, located in Leadsville District, Randolph County and on a plat
attached hereto and both tracts being more particularly described as follows:

AREA 1-69.59 ACRES +
(Subject to 1.50 Acres for Route 21 R/W)

All that certain lot or parcel of real estate situate in Leadsville District, Randolph

County, West Virginia, lying along the northeastern side of County Route 21, and to the
east of County Route 21/5, more particularly bounded and described as follows:

Beginning at a point in the center of County Route 21, on the northwestern side of
the WV State Rail Authority (454/608), thence with the center of County Route 21, for
the following six (6) lines

N 52°32'00" W 503.05 feet to a point, thence with a curve to the left with an arc length of
365.46', a radius of 953.47', and a chord bearing

N 63°30'50" W 363.23 feet to a point, thence

N 74°29'40" W 80.65 feet to a point, thence

N 67°55'00" W 127.19 feet to a point, thence

N 56°31'00" W 73.25 feet to a point, thence

N 53°52'30" W 385.58 feet to a point, corner to other lands of 1. O. O. F. (123/520),
namely the RESERVED AREA as shown on the hereinafter referred to plat, thence

leaving County Route 21, and running with the RESERVED AREA, for the following
four (4) lines

401 Davis Avenue, Elkins, West Virginia 26241 Telephone: (304) 636-1414 » Fax:(304) 0357973



CITY OF ELKINS

N 25°00'00" E at 26.00 feet passing an iron rebar (set), online, in all 351.83 feet to an
iron rebar (set), thence

N 38°00'00” W 374,86 feet to an iron rebar (set), thence
N 48°33'00" W 156.30 feet to an iron rebar (set), thence

N 64°30'00" W 97.42 feet to an iron rebar (set), corner to the RESERVED AREA, in a
line of N/F City of Elkins (163/140, THIRD), flood control, thence with City of Elkins
(163/140, THIRD), flood control

N 30°25'40" E 456.81 feet to an iron rebar (set), in a line of City of Elkins (163/140,
THIRD), flood control, in a line of N/F City of Elkins (184/322) railroad grade, thence
with the southern side of City of Elkins (184/322) railroad grade

S 81°52'20" E 1,564.86 feet to an angle iron {found), corner to City of Elkins (184/322)
railroad grade, on the southwestern side of N/F WV State Rail Authority (454/608),
tracks in use, corner to N/F James F. Wilson, Trustee (WB 23/667), thence leaving the
City of Elkins and the Rail Authority, and running with Wilson, tor two lines

S 07°37'15" W 229.29 feet to an iron rebar (set), thence

S 52°05'00" E 1,674.78 feet to a point in swamp, corner to Wilson, on the northwestern
side of N/F WV State Rail Authority (454/608), from which an iron rebar (set), bears S
52°05'00" E 14.00 feet, thence with the northwestern side of WV State Rail Authority
(454/608), tracks in use, for the following four (4) lines

S 70°56'00" W 46.40 feet to a point, thence with a curve to the right with an arc length of
123.08", a radius of 413.21", and a chord bearing

S 79°28'00" W 122.63 feet to a point, thence

S 88°00'00" W 334.23 feet to a point, thence with a curve to the left with an arc length of
981.19", a radius of 1,457.69", and a chord bearing

S 68°43'00" W 962.77 feet to a point, thence

S 49°26'00" W at 92.16 feet passing an iron rebar (set), on line, in all 126.51 feet to the
point of beginning, containing 69.59 acres, more or less, subject to 1.50 acres, more or
less, for County Route 21 right-of-way, as surveyed in December, 2021, by James Bruce
Davis, W. V. P. S. #796, and as shown as AREA 1, on a plat attached hereto and made a
part of this description.

ORDINANCE 297
2

401 Davis Avenue, Elkins, West Virginia 26241 Telephone: (304) 636-1414 « Fax: (304) 6357973



CITY OF ELKINS

Being a part of the same real estate conveyed to The Independent Order of
Odd Fellows of the State of West Virginia, by The Elkins Development Company, by
Deed dated the Ist day of December, 1924, and recorded in the Office of the Clerk of the
County Commission of Randolph County, West Virginia, in Deed Book 123 at page 520.
Also being the same real estate conveyed to the Randolph County Development
Authority, by the Grand Lodge of the Independent Order of Odd Fellows of West
Virginia, by deed dated the 20" day of January, 2022 and of record in the aforesaid
Clerk’s Office in Deed Book 624 at page 181.

AREA 2 -5.09 ACRES +

All that certain lot or parcel of real estate situate in Leadsville District, Randolph
County, West Virginia, lying to the north of County Route 21, and to the east of County
Route 21/5, more particularly bounded and described as follows:

Beginning at an iron rebar (set), southeast of County Route 21/5, on the
southwestern side of the Railroad, corner to N/F City of Elkins (163/140, THIRD), flood
control, thence with the southwestern side of the Railroad

S 61°05'20" E 986.40 feet to a point, thence

S 64°10'00" E 102.64 feet to an iron rebar (set), on the southwestern side of the Railroad,
corner to N/F City of Elkins (184/322), old railroad bed, thence with City of Elkins
(184/322). old railroad bed

N 81°5220" W 1,176.34 feet to an iron rebar (set), in a line of City of Elkins (184/322),
old railroad bed, in a line of said City of Elkins (163/140, THIRD), flood control, thence
with City of Elkins (163/140, THIRD), flood control

N 30°25'40" E 412.04 feet to the point of beginning, containing 5.09 acres, more or less,
as surveyed in December, 2021, by James Bruce Davis, W. V. P. 8. #796, and as shown
as AREA 2, on a plat attached hereto and made a part of this description.

Being a part of the same real estate conveyed to The Independent Order of
Odd Fellows of the State of West Virginia, by The Elkins Development Company, by
Deed dated the 1st day of December, 1924, and recorded in the Office of the Clerk of the
County Commission of Randolph County, West Virginia, in Deed Book 123 at page 520.
Also being the same real estate conveyed to the Randolph County Development
Authority, by the Grand Lodge of the Independent Order of Odd Fellows of West
Virginia, by deed dated the 20" day of January, 2022 and of record in the aforesaid
Clerk’s Office in Deed Book 624 at page 181.

ORDINANCE 297

2

401 Davis Avenue, Elkins, West Virginia 26241 Telephone: (304) 636-1414 » Fax: (304) 6357973



CITY OF ELKINS

WHEREAS, on February 2, 2022, at a regular meeting of the RCDA, the Board
of Directors authorized Robert L. Morris, Jr., Executive Director, to file said Petition and
execute any documents necessary to complete the request ; and

WHEREAS, West Virginia Code Chapter § 8-6-4 provides that annexation of
additional territory may be had without a vote, if the Petition is filed with the City
Council by a majority of the qualified voters of the additional territory to be annexed, and
that the Petition to be annexed is filed by the majority of the freeholders of the additional
property whether they reside or have a place of business therein or not; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined that Robert L. Morris, Jr. possesses the
authority to act on behalf of the qualified voters and freeholders of the additional
territory to be annexed, namely RCDA, which is the subject of the Petition; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Elkins has determined that the
aforementioned Petition from Robert L. Morris, Jr., Executive Director, on behalf of the
RCDA, is sufficient in every respect, pursuant to West Virginia Code § 8-6-4,
and that the territory to be annexed is contiguous to the current municipal boundaries.

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained and enacted by the Common Council of the
City of Elkins, West Virginia as follows:

(1) That the above bounded and described tracts of real property, the boundaries of
which are being reflected in a Plat attached hereto and made a part hereof, shall be
annexed into the City of Elkins pursuant to the Petition filed by the RCDA and
that the annexed area be designated as “D — Industrial * as contemplated by the
current zoning use designations. The zoning use district assigned to the designated
annexed area shall be shown on the official zoning map of the City of Elkins in
the office of the City Clerk.

(2) That upon passage of this Ordinance, a certificate finding that the Petition for
Annexation is sufficient in every respect, shall be forwarded to the County
Commission of Randolph County, West Virginia, pursuant to West Virginia
Code 8-6-4(g), notifying the Commission that it shall enter an order as described
in West Virginia Code 88-6-3 describing the annexation of the additional territory
to the corporate limits of the City of Elkins,

This Ordinance shall become effective upon passage.

PASSED AND APPROVED ON FIRST READING , 2022,

PASSED AND APPROVED ON SECOND AND FINAL READING THIS
DAY OF , 2022

CITY OF ELKINS, WEST VIRGINIA

ORDINANCE 297
4

401 Davis Avenue, Elkins, West Virginia 26241 Telephone: (304) 636-1414 + Fax:(304) 635-7973



CITY OF ELKINS

Jerry A. Marco, Mayor

Attest:

Jessica R. Sutton, City Clerk

ORDINANCE 297
5

401 Davis Avenue, Elkins, West Virginia 26241 Telephone: (304) 636-1414 » Fax: (304) 635-7973



RANDULPH DEVELOPMENT
COUNTY | ... omomr .,

WEST VIRGINIA

February 22, 2022

The Honorable Jerry Marco
Mayor, City of Elkins

401 Davis Avenue

Elkins, West Virginia 26241

Re: Annexation Request
Dear Mayor Marco,

On behalf of the Randolph County Development Authority, please accept this letter as
our official “Petition” to request certain real estate owned by the Randolph County
Development Authority be annexed into the corporate limits of the City of Elkins.

Enclosed herewith, please find a plat and two legal descriptions of the property we wish
to annex. The parcels are identified on the plat as “Area 1” and “Area 2. During a
regular meeting of the Randolph County Development Authority Board of Directors on
February 2, 2022, I was authorized to file said petition and execute any documents
necessary to complete the request and subsequent annexation. I hereby certify the
Randolph County Development Authority is the only frecholder of the real estate
included in this annexation request.

We appreciate your consideration of our request and look forward to working with you
on this project. Should you have any questions or need additional information, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully submitted,

Robert L. Morris, Jr.
Executive Director

Enclosures

Cec: Jessica Sutton, Clerk

Page 1 of 1

10 11th Street, Suite A - Elkins, WV 26241 - www.randolphwv.com - Phone 304.637.0803 - Fax 304.637.4902 - info@randolphwv.com



H

=
é
?
E

| Z|Z|Z || Z|Z | Z || Z| Z| Z || Z o

Nl

] | |

S deel WL

P0E 9d 126 80
1SNYL 318¥I0A3YYI
NYW3d0OD HONY3 13 3 SY19N00 -0

VLLd ZEL WL
€4 Od 8¥5 80

NOLLNH 1H380d -2

Ll'dZEL WL
164 9d 9¥5 80

11" AYRMYNOD "D ST THVHD -8

Ll °dZEL ML
685 Od 9¥5 90

1SNYL ANWYS HIAIFINHOS v

(NOILYHOJHOD SNI¥13)
bdiz L
499 Od €2 9M
3ILSNYL NOSTUM ' SINVP

97
SZELIM ,00,1€.95 ¥l
61°/¢I|M ,00,55.79

—

%

kLN
LZ5,61.6] 3 ,66G1.1Z § SL¥EE ,00°GZZ G2
L2CEE8] M ¥¥IG.IL N FLELE L86°CCZ|, 0¥ EBYL 2
00,bE.8¢| M ,005+.89 5 L4 €96 L L8669 /C¥L [ae]
.00.¥0.LL] M .00.82.6/ S £9°€21 BOECL]  LZELY €2
0%,5.12 05,0€.69 N £2E8% 9G¥ S9E] [P E66 19
JIONV VIT30 uz_mmum QY¥OHO[HIONIT QYOHI[HIONIT J¥v[ SNIavy|3A¥ND

SEnasm: e el
10E9Z AM 'OUNBSNYYID

ZLLF 133418 IHld 1SV ELPE 009 oor 00z 0
“ONI'ONIAIAENS NOSHOWT N P
962% S'd 'SIAVD 20NHE SIS 1€0¢ '0Z ¥3aW3030 .00Z=.} :3TV0OS
SLNIWISYI NOLLONYISNOD- VINIOYHIA 1S3IM
3NOZ Q0O FHL NI 3HY ALYIHOHd 40 SNOILHOG-
8% 49 'E ' SYIHY 404 ONNOS AHOIIY 40 AVM-0-LHOIN ON- ALNNOD HAT0ANYY LOIHLSId 3TNASAVIT
S/1Z ALNOY ALNNOD O ALHI40Nd WOHA SSID0V ON- NI
'S3LON 400

A8 QaINMO SANV 4O
ALTVIYH NYWANYA
H0d A3AYNS 40 1v1d

JSN NI SMIVHL
B09/FGF 90
ALI-HOHLINY VY FLYLS A

AITIVA LHVOAL

12 31N0H AINNDD
40Y3IN3D PE 31N0Y ALNNDD
40 ¥3INID

+S34OV 6894
EREN

INOO SHOVHL
VLd'2Er WL
659 ©d 20r 80
NOILVLHOdSNVHL XSD diN

MW 0F
HIAY
512 3LN0Y ALNMOD
40 ¥IINID ASTIVA LHVOAL

_ Mz 31N0Y §O4d
+ S3YIV €L°0 0L 103rans
+83YOV 206}

§ VIuv

+SIHIV L9’
8 vayy

G

N

(30aIM ,99) INOD SHOVHL
LL'd'ZEL WL
659 Od 20¥ 80
NOILYLHOJSNYHEL XSO /N

12 31N0¥ ALNNCD
40 93IN3D

£ a¥OY WH¥d DNILSIXT

_ MY 1Z31n0Y ¥od
+S3¥IV 05'L OL 103rans
+ S3UOV 65°69

M 12 31N0Y HO4

| v3uv - - . 8°d LENL
¥S340V 80 0L LO3rENS +S3HOV 508 87302V
TSIV LL'S IR EELS 59t ©d 891 80
¥3uY 0374353 o D
4N
INOD SHOVHL 12 31N0Y ALNNOD
- avod1Ivy 00 3 W00 20 ¥3LN3D
5 40 1dvd 03NOaNYEY 512 3LN0Y ALNNOD \\
85 'd '9Z1 WL S'd e ML JOMIIND  esd el
22¢ 9d 8l 8Q i xmm_mw,kma ONODIS
kds 04 Od £91 80
SNIXTI3 4O ALID /N SNITI3 40 ALID 4N SNINTI 40 ALID 4N
¥ $330V 6501 5
FyAHY (3174 99) INOD SHOVHL
avoyTIvy 30O & V0D Sraen
. ' 40 LH¥d INOaNVEY Lo
+S3WIV 60'S 85 °d 921 WL w5
Z vauy 22¢ ©d ¥81 80

¥53¥oV 9z'E

€ v3yuv -
— 21

JSN NI SHIVHL
08y Od 62 80 809/¥S¥ 80
®2.29d4.880 ALIHOHLNY TIVYH 31VLS A
¥61 ©d 06 80
40 77V OSTV SI & SY3IsY

9°d 281 WL

06¢ 9d 92 80

4001

v 8R L'9 S SYIY

Ld'ZELINL S

025 9d €21 90 i3S uvemom 85
400

. i i sk

WY PRETL SYIRY i Mo

5 SBT3 40 ALD AN
A

(Al
H3AA
AITIVA LHVOAL

8 avi
HLNGS A

44 Q-

HLHON QIO




DESCRIPTION OF SURVEY FOR
KAUFMAN REALTY
OF LANDS OWNED BY
1.O.O.F
AREA 1-69.59 ACRES +

(SUBJECT TO 1.50 ACRES FOR ROUTE 21 R/W)

All that certain lot or parcel of real estate situate in Leadsville District, Randolph County, West
Virginia, lying along the northeastern side of County Route 21, and to the east of County Route 21/5,
more particularly bounded and described as follows:

Beginning at a point in the center of County Route 21, on the northwestern side of the WV State
Rail Authority (454/608), thence with the center of County Route 21, for the following six (6) lines

N 52°32'00" W 503.05 feet to a point, thence with a curve to the left with an arc length of 365.46', a
radius of 953.47', and a chord bearing

N 63°30'50" W 363.23 feet to a point, thence

N 74°29'40" W 80.65 feet to a point, thence

N 67°55'00" W 127.19 feet to a point, thence

N 56°31'00" W 73.25 feet to a point, thence

N 53°52'30" W 385.58 feet to a point, corner to other lands of I. 0. O. F. (123/520), namely the
RESERVED AREA as shown on the hereinafter referred to plat, thence leaving County Route 21, and

running with the RESERVED AREA, for the following four (4) lines

N 25°00'00" E at 26.00 feet passing an iron rebar (set), on line, in all 351.83 feet to an iron rebar (set),
thence

N 38°00'00" W 374.86 feet to an iron rebar (set), thence
N 48°33'00" W 156.30 feet to an iron rebar (set), thence

N 64°30'00" W 97.42 feet to an iron rebar (set), corner to the RESERVED AREA, in a line of N/F City of
Elkins (163/140, THIRD), flood control, thence with City of Elkins (163/140, THIRD), flood control

N 30°25'40" E 456.81 feet to an iron rebar (set), in a line of City of Elkins (163/140, THIRD), flood control
in a line of N/F City of Elkins (184/322) railroad grade, thence with the southern side of City of Elkins
(184/322) railroad grade

r

$81°52'20" E 1,564.86 feet to an angle iron (found), corner to City of Elkins (184/322) railroad grade, on
the southwestern side of N/F WV State Rail Authority (454/608), tracks in use, corner to N/F James F.
Wilson, Trustee (WB 23/667), thence leaving the City of Elkins and the Rail Authority, and running with
Wilson, for two lines

S 07°37'15" W 229.29 feet to an iron rebar (set), thence

$52°05'00" E 1,674.78 feet to a point in swamp, corner to Wilson, on the northwestern side of N/F WV
State Rail Authority (454/608), from which an iron rebar (set), bears S 52°05'00" E 14.00 feet, thence
with the northwestern side of WV State Rail Authority (454/608), tracks in use, for the following four (4)
lines

S 70°56'00" W 46.40 feet to a point, thence with a curve to the right with an arc length of 123.08', a
radius of 413.21', and a chord bearing



§$79°28'00" W 122.63 feet to a point, thence

$88°00'00" W 334.23 feet to a point, thence with a curve to the left with an arc length of 981.19', a
radius of 1,457.69', and a chord bearing

$68°43'00" W 962.77 feet to a point, thence

S 49°26'00" W at 92.16 feet passing an iron rebar (set), on line, in all 126.51 feet to the point of
beginning, containing 69.59 acres, more or less, subject to 1.50 acres, more or less, for County Route 21
right-of-way, as surveyed in December, 2021, by James Bruce Davis, W. V. P. S. #796, and as shown as
AREA 1, on a plat attached hereto and made a part of this description.

Being a part of the same real estate conveyed to The Independent Order of Odd Fellows of
the State of West Virginia, by The Elkins Development Company, in a Deed dated the 1st day of
December, 1924, and recorded in the Office of the Clerk of the County Commission of Randolph County,
West Virginia, in Deed Book 123 at page 520.

DESCRIPTION WRITTEN 12-20-21, BY:

JAMES BRUCE DAVIS, W. V. P.S. #796




DESCRIPTION OF SURVEY FOR
KAUFMAN REALTY
OF LANDS OWNED BY
I.0.0.F

(AREA 2 —5.09 ACRES +)

All that certain lot or parcel of real estate situate in Leadsville District, Randolph County, West
Virginia, lying to the north of County Route 21, and to the east of County Route 21/5, more particularly
bounded and described as follows:

Beginning at an iron rebar (set), southeast of County Route 21/5, on the southwestern side of the
Railroad, corner to N/F City of Elkins (163/140, THIRD), flood control, thence with the southwestern side
of the Railroad

S 61°05'20" E 986.40 feet to a point, thence

S 64°10'00" E 102.64 feet to an iron rebar (set), on the southwestern side of the Railroad, corner to N/F
City of Elkins (184/322), old railroad bed, thence with City of Elkins (184/322), old railroad bed

N 81°52'20" W 1,176.34 feet to an iron rebar (set), in a line of City of Elkins (184/322), old railroad bed,
in a line of said City of Elkins (163/140, THIRD), flood control, thence with City of Elkins (163/140,
THIRD), flood control

N 30°25'40" E 412.04 feet to the point of beginning, containing 5.09 acres, more or less, as surveyed in
December, 2021, by James Bruce Davis, W. V. P. S. #796, and as shown as AREA 2, on a plat attached
hereto and made a part of this description.

Being a part of the same real estate conveyed to The Independent Order of Odd Fellows of
the State of West Virginia, by The Elkins Development Company, in a Deed dated the 1st day of
December, 1924, and recorded in the Office of the Clerk of the County Commission of Randolph County,
West Virginia, in Deed Book 123 at page 520.

DESCRIPTION WRITTEN 12-20-21, BY:

JAMES BRUCE DAVIS, W. V. P.S. #796




CITY OF ELKINS
IN THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ELKINS, WV
A RESOLUTION OF COMMON COUNCIL

(#1498)
March 3, 2022

Authorizing Application and Acceptance of Various Grants for the
Benefit of the Kump Education Center

WHEREAS, the City of Elkins (“City™) is the owner of the real property and structures known as the historic
Kump House; and,

WHEREAS, the Kump Education Center (“KEC”), a non-profit educational organization, has been granted
authority by the City to manage the Kump House facilities and programming; and,

WHEREAS, the KEC has identified various funding opportunities to fulfill current KEC needs including the
American Recovery Plan Act; the Appalachian Forest National Heritage Area Tourism Development Grant;
Preservation Alliance of West Virginia Saving Historic Places Grant; and the WV Humanities Council mini-
grant (see attached document); and,

WHEREAS, Council’s Municipal Properties and Finance Committee, after consultation with Administrative
Officers has recommended approval of authorization for the application and acceptance of these various
grants; and,

WHEREAS, having reviewed and considered the intent, the Common Council believes that it would be in
the best interest of the citizens of Elkins to apply for these grants for the Kump House and the Kump Education
Center;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, THAT:

The Elkins Common Council hereby authorizes the application and acceptance by the Kump
Education Center of the grants identified above.

Jerry A. Marco, Mayor

Attest:

Jessica R. Sutton, City Clerk

401 Davis Avenue, Elkins, West Virginia 26241 Telephone: (304) 636-1414 - Fax: (304) 635-7973



JoluIng Sunbeq ss620.0 sjpusjew juess souo ayyalep auwsop jwm, sAe|dSIp mau sU) SSEIMOYS
auy) Buunp singy asnoy % SPECISSOLY) By} Je suolipel) Buippap ‘Juans asnoH uadg sunp aje|y
Buuago ajejdwaiuoo “forfia s,dwny "A0D pue AWOY ay) Jo sladsk 1540 sqUISEP pinom sisuueq dn asnoH dwny
auop Ay 0) 1509 3M SE S[Euslew -|Ind 3y} -uoisueyy S.Joulanog) eluiBiA 1S 9L U1 saqoy uog o} duny ABBad JO 0L
aanaldiaiu aiow Jo Buippam 95| pue duwiny "o'H 0} 10og eup3 jo Buippam /061 8 Woy s[eLialely 10} s|eraye
yse} U0 awy Jo yim aouaLadxa JoNsIA SOJUSLISW JaYI0 [BIaASS UnM $assalp Buippam Ajiwe) dwiny oM Jo uomgyxa aanadiau] Jousiy| aAnasdiau
Yol puny-u| 8y} soueyua pue Buiyiclo | meu [ews e Joj sJapioy ssap pue shejdsip siauueq dn-nd g spnjoul pinom sy
Aiwey suoisiy Buikeidsip "SIno} And 10§ SASRIIE SI0W 2SN0Y SU) SxetU pinom ey} sbeubis Buped JuRID-lUIN Repiiy
005°1$ 1sonbay U} JSISSE [|IM Spung pue asnoH dwny sy} J0 J0USILI 8U) Joj SjeLsjew aaaldiajul [BOLICISIY PO3U SA4 | 1IOUNOY) SAIUBWNH AM 1 udy
sUoN A1 03 }s09)
yosjew yses gos'1$ siepno g Jieday Jooy
apiaoid 0] 53y "SUOIIPUOD ‘Jnodsumop slapne)
000°01$ 3507 [BJOL ajesun sajeald sienb pappe Aimsu e o} sispnb Bunuers woly sbeulelp aaoa)s sI0W 81240 jueis) 2 Jledsy Jooy
YNew cLice 110 Buibuey 20| pue woo! pue joo. |eysLl ayy Juiedal pue yoyed o) ue|d ap) opISul SANLRUOD YIOMPOOM S89E|d 210)SIH Bulaeg
abie| s Jo asn ino pue Jayseld o 9bewe( spnodsumop sy U dn spying 201 pue “Apadoid BlUIBIIA J53M Aepui4
005°g$ 1sonbay sjuanald yeay Joos ay UlEIp JOU SSOP JSJEM 9SNEaQ SYES| oI0d Buidasis, syl Jano joos ay] JO B0URY|Y UOLBAIASAI] gL yalew
SUON AN 01 3s09
005°2$
11509 Joaloid [B10]
yajew
Useo 005°z$ opiaoad
0} }snJ] asnoH dwny s|ieJpUBRH 3IuRIIUD
"g|I2JpUBY JNCUIM SOER L '$a0eds 210)S1Y N0 0} $$9298 Y JMB 03 yolod By} apIsaq L JIBUIBAYM Juoly pue o3Mod sjelpueH
{(mds %¢¢/99 auy} Ul payISIA |9A3S00)Y e ppe am usym yoiad apis ay) 4o Buijjos woy saeysissym dojs disy osje yasod Juoly
© J0) paAladal Junowe Joueaj3 aseum aoeds (I 3] yo8p youod ay uc puess 1o/ pue sdays au dn of Aauy usym Jojes yonw JUEIS) pue 02i}104
10 %06 S YR 21081y 1SOW INO $83008 SIO)ISIA Pl pUE Bunok axew im sy punciB au) Jo 189 / 0] £ SPUELS LDIUM juswdojpaag wsuno |
10UUB) SenpIAIpUI %8P you0d apis ay) punoJe se ||9m se 0ofuod apIS By} Japun S|aMIIE)S OM) Uy | ealy abeplaH [euonen Kepsan]
000'c$ 15onbay pajqesip ¥ Apep3 Ul pue aoueus Juol) [eLno) sy Je sdais sy dn s|iepugy |a9)s ppe o) ueld ap 350104 Ueiyoejeddy b Yoy
QuINS( PF Wwoy
ajeuysa Joge rewy Sugreme, "UMB[ YINOS 8y} LU0 SJUaA Joopine Buunp juswuesjus uoljiaed dwny uoljiaed
«0009% Jalo oum s1suLopad pus SpUBQ JaA0D pUB Sal|ILIe) (220 3 SISUNO] 10} S3|qE]
11509 1aaload [ejoL ‘pealds pinc) owuaid Aip apoud (M 3| “sI9Y10 7 ‘80ULI0G JeWNg YW A ‘Wwesboid 3708 VY ueld
PapsaN Yoiel oN Jo sawy Buunp sIoNSIA Ajuno) ydjopuey ay) ul SJUSpNS j00UDS IBWWNS 10} AIp WCOISSE JOopINo A13a00ay ueauawy
J8Ljo pue syuspnis Jof | Jno dasy | oeds passaco S|y uMe| INos al pue (Uapieb pio) Assiny sal] Aepuop
00098 1sanbay Iojes aie seale J00pin0 | AND AU} usemiaq aoeds Buluses| Joopino ue se Loiiaed Z|, X Z) B PN [ o suiy3 jo A9 gz leniga4
fauoy jo unowy paaN JOj uoseay |esodoiy j9aloid 3L g JoRIS sajeq ang

TT0T [udy pue Azenigag Y3LNID NOLLYINAI NN Y04 SNOILYIINddY INVYD




CITY OF ELKINS

IN THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ELKINS, WV

A RESOLUTION OF COMMON COUNCIL

(#1499)
March 3, 2022

Authorizing the Disposition of Elkins Police Department Vehicles

WHEREAS, Elkins City Code §31.24(A) authorizes the city to lease or convey city property to non-profit
organizations for less than fair market value, and without public auction, when the non-profit organization is
providing services that benefit the public and are services that the city could lawfully provide, provided that
Council makes certain factual determinations; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Elkins Finance and Municipal Properties Committees recommend the conveyance of
property, specifically two decommissioned Elkins Police Department vehicles, both 2013 Ford Taurus
Interceptors currently owned by the C1ty of Elkins to the Randolph County Sheriff’s Department (“RCSD”) for
use in the delivery of public safety services and for no compensation; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Elkins Common Council (“Council™) determines that there is a lack of need for such
property by the City; and,

WHEREAS, Council determines that there is a demonstratable need exhibited by the RCSD in service to the
public; and,

WHEREAS, in the event the RCSD should cease to provide such services to the public, the property shall by
operation of law, revert to and vest in the city, and such non-profit organization shall thereafter have no right,
title or interest therein and thereto; and,

WHEREAS, any lease, deed or other instrument of property transfer executed pursuant to Elkins City Code
§31.24 shall contain the wording in division (B) of this same chapter; and,

WHEREAS, the RCSD has agreed to accept the transfer of the real property described above for these
purposes; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Elkins Common Council approves of and authorizes the
conveyance of property, specifically the two vehicles as described above, to the Randolph County Sheriff's
Office for no compensation.

Jerry A. Marco, Mayor
Attest.

Jessica R. Sutton, City Clerk

401 Davis Avenue, Elkins, West Virginia 26241 Telephone: (304) 636-1414 » Fax: (304) 635-7973



CITY OF ELKINS

IN THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ELKINS, WV

A RESOLUTION OF COMMON COUNCIL

(#1500)
March 3, 2022

Accepting Conditions of Lease between the Elkins Historic Landmarks Commission
and the City of Elkins, and Authorizing Execution of Agreement

WHEREAS, The City of Elkins, West Virginia (“City™) is the owner of the real property and structures
known as the historic Darden House; and,

WHEREAS, the Elkins Historic Landmarks is a statutory body created under West Virginia Code § 8-26A-
4; and,

WHEREAS, the City has received a proposed Lease (copy attached) with the Elkins Historic Landmarks
Commission for the use of the Darden House; and,

WHEREAS, it appears that entering into this Lease is in the best interests of the citizens of the City of Elkins;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT:

The Elkins Common Council hereby accepts the terms of and authorizes execution of this Lease with the
Elkins Historic Landmarks Commission by the Mayor on behalf of the City of Elkins.

Jerry A. Marco, Mayor

Attest:

Jessica R. Sutton, City Clerk

401 Davis Avenue, Elkins, West Virginia 26241 Telephone: (304} 636-1414 - Fax: (304) 635-7973



LEASE

THIS LEASE made and entered into in duplicate this day of February, 2022,
by and between the CITY OF ELKINS, a West Virginia municipal corporation, (“Lessor™),
and the ELKINS, WEST VIRGINIA, HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION, a

statutory body created under West Virginia Code §8-26A-4, (“Lessee”) HGISOMGHINes

WITNESSETH: That, subject to the terms and conditions hereinafter set out, Lessor

hereby lets and leases unto Lessee the Premises —

eSS N A AN SN IRHSNSVESTVAREINE o thc purposc of permitting

Lessee to occupy and explore potential uses for the premises, including the possible

rehabilitation or remodeling thercof. [HCHICIIAIMUCIROLNNCEICAINDIODCI AN
—located at 421 Davis Avenue, Elkins, West Virginia, more

particularly described and referred to as the parcels described in the deed dated March 19,

1997 to the City of Elkins, of record in the Office of the Clerk of the County Commission

of Randolph County, West Virginia, in Deed Book 451, at page 172 (copy attached-



I. TERMS AND RENTAL. (S Ralbeesnsiereaiaimonintosmoninease|

2, COVENANTS OF LESSEE. The Lessee hereby covenants and agrees in

consideration for the use of the Premises:

a. TO PAY UTILITIES. That it will promptly pay all gas, electric,

water, _ telephone charges which may become

payable during the term of this Lease for these services gas, eleetrieitywater

and-telephoneserviee consumed on or rendered to the leased premises.

b. TO KEEP IN REPAIR AND IN GOOD CONDITION. That it will

keep the leased premises, excluding the walls, roof and other structural

members of the building, butineluding-the-heating-equipment, in such repair

as the same are at the commencement of said term, reasonable wear and tear

and damage by fire or other unavoidable casualty excepted.

¢. NOT TO INJURE OR DEFACE. That it will not injure, overload

or deface, or allow to be injured or defaced, the premises or any part thercof.

d. NOT TO MAKE UNLAWFUL USE, ETC. That it will use the

premises for the sole purpose set forth above and will not make, or allow to



be made, any improper or offensive use of the premises which would be
injurious to any person or property, or which would violate the laws of the
State of West Virginia or of the United States, or any ordinance of the City
of Elkins, or which would affect or endanger any insurance coverage on the

building situate on the premises or increase the premium thereof.

e. NOT TO MAKE ALTERATIONS. That it will not make any
alterations or additions in and to the premises without the written consent of
Lessor. Any alterations or additions so made shall be considered part of the

real estate and shall belong to Lessor upon the conclusion of this Lease.

f.  ASSIGNMENT. That it may assign, sublet or part with the
possession of all or any part of the leased premises. The Lessee shall notify
the Lessor in writing of any such said assignments or subleases at the time of

the execution of said assignment or sublease. The Lessee shall provide the

Lessor a current list of all assignments or subleases _

g. TO PERMIT LESSOR TO ENTER. That it will allow Lessor, at
all reasonable times, to enter and view the premises and to make any repairs

which it may see fit to make.

h. TO YIELD UP PREMISES. That at the expiration of the term of

this Lease, it will peaceably yield the premises up to Lessor, in good repair



in all respects, reasonable use and wear and damage by fire and other

unavoidable casualties excepted.

i. TOINDEMNIFY AGAINST ACCIDENTS AND NEGLIGENCE.
That it will save harmless and indemnify Lessor from and against all loss,
liability or expense that may be incurred by reason of any claim arising out
of or in connection with Lessee’s occupancy and use of the leased premises,
including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, any accident with
appliances and fixtures installed by the Lessee, if any, or the gas, water or
other pipes or from any damage or neglect arising from or in any way
connected with the use, misuse or abuse of City water or from any neglect in
not removing snow and ice from the sidewalks. Lessee shall maintain
liability insurance coverage, naming Lessor as an additional insured, with a
limit of not less than $1,000,000.00 each occurrence and $2,000,000.00
aggregate. Lessee’s insurance policy shall apply as primary insurance with

respect to any other insurance maintained by the Lessor. the liability The

J. TO BEAR RISK FOR CONTENTS. That all property of any kind
that may be on the premises during the term of this Lease shall be at the sole

risk of Lessee, and that Lessor shall not be liable to Lessee or any other



person for any injury, loss or damage to property or to any person on the

premises.

k. NO WAIVER. That no assent, expressed or implied, by Lessor to
any breach of any of Lessee’s covenants shall be deemed to be a waiver of

any succeeding breach of the same covenant or of any other covenant herein.

3. COVENANT OF LESSOR. The Lessor hereby covenants and agrees that it

will provide, if it desires to do so, fire and hazard insurance on the leased premises but not

the contents therein.

4. FIRE OR OTHER UNAVOIDABLE CASUALTY. In case the premises or

any part thereof shall at any time during the term of this Lease be destroyed or damaged
by fire or other unavoidable casualty so as to be unfit for occupancy and use, this Lease

shall terminate.

5. RIGHT OF REENTRY. If Lessee shall neglect or fail to perform any of its

covenants, Lessor may, immediately or at any time, thereafter, enter into the premises and
repossess the same as of its former state and expel Lessee, but without prejudice to any

remedies which might otherwise be used by Lessor for any beach of Lessee’s covenants.

6. RENEWAL. The terms and conditions of this Lease shall remain in full force

and effect from the effective date of this Lease —or unless

terminated upon thirty (30) days written notice by either Party.



7. NOTICE. Whenever notice is required hereunder, it shall be addressed as

follows until written notice of change of address is given to the other party:

LESSOR:  Mayor of the City of Elkins, City Hall,
401 Davis Avenue, Elkins, WV 26241

LESSEE:  Elkins, West Virginia, Historic L.andmarks Commission,
P. O. Box 1863, Elkins, WV 26241

In Witness Whereof, Lessor and Lessee have set their hands and seals the day and

year first written above.

CITY OF ELKINS,
a municipal corporation,

By:

Its Mayor

ELKINS, WEST VIRGINIA,
HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION,
a statutory body

By:

Its:




